From: Eric Forst

To: Max Mertz; Brenwynne Grigg
Subject: Fwd: Reopening Document Updates & Industry Calls
Date: Thursday, May 7, 2020 10:23:04 AM

Here is the latest from charr regarding opening.
Eric Forst

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alaska CHARR

Date: May 6, 2020 at 12:16:30 AM AKDT

To: Eric Forst

Subject: Reopening Document Updates & Industry Calls

2]

Special ABC Board Meeting

Date: May 6, 2020
Time: 1:00pm
Where: Telephonic Only
Telephonic: 1-800-315-6338 Access Code 69173

Bi-Weekly Industry Calls

We will be hosting an industry call on Thursday,
May 7 at 1:00 PM, special guest TBD.
We would love to see your smiling face there!

Link to May 7 Call Invitation
Meeting ID: 844 0429 6823

Password: CHARR
or
Call in at 1-346-248-7799


http://clicks.weblinkinternational.com/ls/click?upn=2vLz-2BccvG2sCqUyCoj6YZHgO8ezbwNvrsSU0DdQ10Utrd6baNhNPLmdTqZI94ANerrBfMqPeSaL1pzGhTXhm4n5FzmNB4FuPbdmmgovh4sMKDk69INU8uJuREUwZi-2BdbdP20RLrRgRUhte83AWFi1BSJcKq6T66K0J7lCLxeMNedCGTvG5bu5rqWlSWmj8AU99dud7yeN-2Bg8zmkicwkVxYB37cREY-2B3-2FVaNSDGiKWwRxjeGX1Wq5gkU4hRCyx6-2Fyod44_b5H-2BT2sIR9vE29SgLf68rDVRfFH1Hw8UY4k37GtIXTV9Jdjb-2BoXZCDQ-2FBqOy51zZd-2B06I0I5MeLbOiL6RvNBCYQ9zqzjXYmIFj7XsE-2FW4TVG4JdvGHl7CYY58N6m43vnSXwh8o-2FRAamt3VI1-2FzOgdQ-2BrxTwy6Ears0TRGAUHH6qqVZuFWaLRlMN41BhcC8a0nNFTww3QRzK5ad2P-2BxYTUxMGslBtWxTBcPqYw-2B-2BQLAw-3D

Password; 525757

If you missed out on today's call, a free recording is
available online!

Link to May 5 Call Recording

Government + CHARR Collaboration to Reopen
Alaska Hospitality

Tomorrow, our President & CEO, Sarah Oates, along with
the entire Alaska CHARR Executive Committee and Glenn
Brady, Chairman of the ABC Board, will meet with
Governor Dunleavy, Dr. Anne Zink, and Commissioner
Adam Crum to begin collaboration and discussions
regarding Phase 2 of the multi-phased reopening to ensure
it is done in a manner that will best help as much of Alaska
hospitality as possible, while preserving public health and

safety.

R nin idance D ment

We have made some updates to our guidance documents
to provide further clarification.

Detailed reopening guidance:

COVID-19 Reopening Guidance

A mitigation plan checklist (this can be completed and
used as your required Phase 1 mitigation plan, or just used
as a starting point to produce your own):

Phase 1 Mitigation Plan Checklist

A daily log for employee symptom screening:

Employee Screening Log
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Two options for required COVID symptoms signage:

Symptoms Notice Option 1
Symptoms Notice Option 2

Two options for postable capacity limits:
Phase 1 Capacity Option 1
Phase 1 Capacity Option 2

If you wish to unsubscribe from these emails, please Update Your Profile and remove your email
address.
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